SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 19, 2017
9:01 a.m

9:01: 42 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair MacKinnon called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 9:01 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co- Chair
Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co-Chair
Senator Cick Bishop, Vice-Chair
Senat or Shel |l ey Hughes

Senator Peter M cciche

Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Nat asha von | mhof

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Adam Bryan, Capi t al Budget Coor di nat or, Ofice of
Managenent and Budget .

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Mark Davis Director, Facilities Shared Services, Departnent
of Transportation and Public Facilities.

SUMVARY

NPRESENTATI ON: STATE OF ALASKA DEFERRED  MNAI NTENANCE
OVERVI EW

9:02:44 AM

ADAM  BRYAN, CAPI TAL BUDGET  COORDI NATOR, OFFICE OF
MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET, discussed the presentation, "State
of Al aska Deferred Mintenance Overview, Senate Finance
Commttee; April 19, 2017 Ofice of Mnagenent and Budget™
(copy on file).



Co-Chair MacKi nnon announced the individuals who were
avai |l abl e for questions.

M . Bryan highlighted slide 2, "What is Deferred
Mai nt enance?"

Mai nt enance that is postponed due to | ack of resources

Repl acenent of building conponents as they reach
end of useful |ife such as roofs or HVAC systens

Def erred mmintenance projects are nostly itenms that
entities cannot addr ess t hr ough preventative
mai nt enance
Preventative maintenance is inportant to nmanagi ng
growt h and severity of future deferred
mai nt enance
Each entity manages nai nt enance i ndependently
Legi sl ature appropriates funding for preventative
mai nt enance annually - facilities nanagenent
al l ocations; Public Building Fund

Mai nt enance decisions nust consider changing
busi ness needs

M. Bryan addressed slide 3, "How many Facilities does the
State Maintain?"

Over 2,200 facilities

14 entities including University of Al aska and Courts
19 million square feet of space

Conmbi ned repl acenent val ue of $8. 6B

M. Bryan discussed slide 4, "Wat do our Facilities Look
Li ke?"

Types of facilities vary by entity

DOA nanages general office space

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 04/19/17 9:01 A M



DOC and DHSS bot h manage 24 hour facilities

DWA manages base facilities and statew de
arnories

DNR oversees park service cabins, shelters, fire
suppressi on and preparedness shops

M . Bryan highlighted slide 5, "Statewi de Deferred
Mai nt enance Total s":

Total of $1.84 billion, including
Executive agencies and Courts $1.6 billion

School District Mjor Maintenance $240 mllion;
$165 mllion as the State share

Total peaked at $2.3 billion in FY2012

Reduced significantly through a five-year funding
pl an

Expect to trend up w thout consistent funding

9: 08: 04 AM

Vi ce-Chair Bishop wondered whether the 5-year plan on the
$100 mllion per vyear spending for deferred naintenance
that was enacted by Governor Parnell was still in effect.

M. Bryan replied that the plan expired.

Senator O son noted that slide 3 showed 16 facilities in
the Departnent of Education and Early Devel opnent (DEED),
and wondered where the schools were listed. M. Bryan
replied that it did not include the school district
facilities.

Senator dson surnmsed that all the schools were not
included in the graph. M. Bryan agreed.

Co-Chair MacKi nnon |ooked at slide 5, and wondered if the
$165 mllion was the debt service. M. Bryan replied that
school districts sent an application to DEED for a deferred
mai nt enance item through the school district maintenance
grant program He stated that, depending on the size of the
school district, it would put noney toward that project.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 04/19/17 9:01 A M



Ther ef or e, the nunber was the total based on the
calculation provided by DEED of the local to state match
t hrough that program

Co- Chair MacKi nnon surm sed that the state was obligated to
mat ch the grant funding. M. Bryan agreed.

Co-Chair MacKi nnon asked for information about the debt
service in mjor maintenance. M. Bryan agreed to provide
t hat i nfornation.

Senator M cciche queried the processes that continued to
reduce major nmmintenance. M. Bryan stated that the
deferred mai ntenance projects |asted nore than one year, so
noney was carried forward annually.

9:12: 52 AM

M. Bryan displayed slide 6, "FY2017 Deferred Maintenance
Backl og by Entity":

The majority of deferred maintenance backlog is within
the University of Alaska ($1B) and the Departnent of
Transportation and Public Facilities ($347M

Senat or von | nmhof requested the difference between the main
canpuses and the rural hubs. M. Bryan agreed to provide
that i nformation.

Co- Chair MacKinnon queried other ways, besides repairs,
that renoved itens from the mmjor maintenance list. M.
Bryan replied that replacenent and closure mght renove an
itemfromthe list. He agreed to provide specific exanples.
Co- Chair MacKinnon renmarked that a neat packing building
was sold into the private sector, and remarked that there
coul d be bridges that m ght be renoved fromthe |ist.
M. Bryan continued to discuss slide 6:
School District Mijor Mintenance requests total $240M
Al other entities total $252M
M. Bryan highlighted slide 7, "FY2017 Deferred Maintenance

Backlog by Entity." He stated that it was a graph of the
backlog by entity, and noted that the University was

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 04/19/17 9:01 A M



approximately three tines as large as transportation at
$346 mllion.

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon  wondered  whet her the engineering
building was included. M. Bryan did not believe that
building would be considered deferred nmaintenance, and
agreed to exam ne the power plant.

Vice-Chair Bishop wondered whether there wuld be a
liability renoved upon conpletion of the power plant. M.
Bryan agreed to provide that information.

9:18:17 AM

M. Bryan addressed slide 8, "Deferred Mintenance Funding
H story; Statew de DM and School District." He stated that
the slide may help to see the progress in spending the
appropri ations.

Senator M cciche remarked that the maintenance program had

drastically increased over tinme. He felt that there was not
enough information to address the real cause of the issue.

M. Bryan |ooked at slide 9, "Deferred Mintenance Funding
H story":

From FY1998 to FY2010, DM funding was sporadic and
I nconsi st ent

Spikes in 1999 ($53M), 2006 & 2007 ($33M), 2009
($127M)

Low years 2000- 2005 averaged $6.5M

FY2011 began a five-year initiative to address DM
backl og

Gov initiative of $100M annually for five years

Actual average funding of $123M for DM $18.6M
for School Districts

M. Bryan addressed slide 10, "Deferred Maintenance

Backlog.” He stated that the inpact of the funding from
2011 reduced the backl og of maj or nmai ntenance.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 04/19/17 9:01 A M



M.

Bryan |ooked at slide 11, "Exanple of DHSS Deferred

Mai nt enance Managenent ":

Annual facility condition audit

Projects are |ogged on an ongoing basis in a Capita
Asset Managenent system

4 project categories

Fire and Life Safety

Security

Building Integrity

Code Requirenents and M ssion Efficiency
Priority weight applied (high, nmedium | ow)
Facility Condition Index factor

24 hour facility factor

9: 25: 42 AM

M.

Bryan addressed slide 12, "Exanple of School District

Maj or Mai nt enance Managenent":

Eligibility Requirenments: six-year district plan,
fi xed asset inventory system property |oss insurance,
preventative mintenance and facility nmanagenent
programcertified by DEED

Applications evaluated on several factors resulting in
an overall total points rating

Condi ti on survey

District rating

Wi ght ed average age of facility

Previ ous funding through grant program

Conpl ete pl anni ng and desi gn

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 04/ 19/17 9:01 A M



Ef f ecti veness of preventative mai ntenance program

Emer gency condi tions and seriousness of
lifel/safety and code conditions

M. Bryan | ooked at slide 13, "What W' ve Learned":

Pattern of funding DM backlog coincides with years of
hi gh revenues

The SLA 2010-2014 initiative reversed the trend of
growi ng DM backl og

Gave entities predictability and confidence

Wthout a consistent |level of funding, entities cannot
effectively execute planned renewal

Funding wuncertainty Jleads to energency only
spendi ng

In a constrained fiscal environment a statew de
approach provides DM attention to highest opriority
needs across multiple agencies

Vi ce- Chair Bi shop remar ked t hat combi ned factors
contributed to the problem and hoped to be consistent in
reduci ng nmaj or nai nt enance.

9:30: 20 AM

Senator von I mhof hoped to see a reflection of the price of
oil contributing to the cost of the major maintenance
backl og.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon queried the space consolidation effort.
M. Bryan stated that the following slides would address
that issue. He stated that the Departnent of Adm nistration
(DOA) had a | easing conponent, which had been reduced by $2
mllion in FY 18.

Senator Mcciche felt that the state was "over built." He
remarked that a large deferred nmaintenance list resulted in
new buildings, but could not determne affordability. He
queried a plan to address that affordability and state
ownership of building. M. Bryan agreed to provide that
i nformation.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 04/ 19/17 9:01 A M



9:36:11 AM

Senat or von | mhof requested an asset sal e schedul e.

Senator Mcciche furthered that he would |like to see a
conpr ehensi ve pl an.

Vice-Chair Bishop requested a total anount of |ease space
reducti on.

Co-Chair MacKinnon stressed that there needed to be a
geographical analysis of a project or building. She
wondered who woul d address the Departnent of Transportation
and Public Facilities (DOI/PF) portion of the presentation.
M. Bryan replied that M. Davis would present the DOI/PF
sl i des.

9:39:21 AM

MARK DAVI S DI RECTOR, FACI LI TIES SHARED SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATI ON AND PUBLI C FACI LI TI ES (via
t el econference), introduced hinself.

M. Davis discussed slide 14, "Statewide Facilities
Mai nt enance":

Ti mel i ne:

2015 — EFMAC Creation and Recommendati ons

2016 — State Facilities Council Forned, Centralization
Anal ysi s Recomrendati on & Approval

2017 - Determnation of |ead agency for Centralized
Facilities Services

Advantages to centralized operations and naintenance
of state facilities

Ent erpri se approach

One | ead agency ( DOT&PF)

Econom es of scal e

Commonal ity of processes, procedures

Consol i date contracts

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 04/19/17 9:01 A M



Juneau Pi | ot - f our waves thru 2017
(approxi matel y 20 bui | di ngs) fol | owed by
expansi on statew de

9:42: 48 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon queried the nunber of buildings in phase
1. M. Davis stated that the first phase was nine
bui |l di ngs, and the entire Juneau pilot was 20 buil di ngs.

Co-Chair MacKi nnon queried the reason for the pilot being
in Juneau. M. Davis replied that nmuch of the |eadership
was | ocated in Juneau.

Vi ce-Chair Bishop requested a list of the nine buildings in
the pilot project. M. Davis agreed to provide that
i nformation.

Senator M cciche wondered whether the state would retain
ownership of the buildings. M. Davis replied that the
facilities council conducted a conprehensive review of al
state buildings. He stressed that the inclusion of the
bui l di ngs was a result of extensive anal ysis.

Senator M cciche requested a proportion of buildings that
may have been nmarked for disposition. M. Davis replied
that he could share the plan, but could not share the
proportion of buildings.

Co-Chair MacKinnon queried the goal of the pilot. She
wondered whether the goal was consolidation, building
surplus, or preserving current building. She stressed that
there was a hope to reduce the footprint of the owned
bui | di ng. She announced that the state could not retain the
nunber of owned buil dings. She wondered whether there was
an unknown issue within the program M. Davis replied that
the goal of the program was to consolidate the facilities,
mai nt enance, and operation of the buildings. She understood
that there was an issue about whether the state was
“overbuilt."

9:47: 23 AM

Co- Chair MacKinnon noted that the presentation was about
buil ding rmaintenance, rather than the cost. She was
di sappointed in that approach.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 04/19/17 9:01 A M



Senator Mcciche agreed wth Co-Chair MacKi nnon. He
remarked that many buildings were approved in tines of
surplus state revenue.

Senator O son queried the percentage of federal nopney that
initially built the airport maintenance facilities. M.
Bryan agreed to provide that information.

Vice-Chair Bishop shared that a building in his district
was recently replaced.

Co- Chair MacKinnon wunderstood that there were a |arge
nunber of transportation buildings, and felt that it was
i nportant to evaluate the inportance of every buil ding.

9:53: 22 AM

M . Davis |ooked at slide 15, "Opportunities Coing
For war d" :

Qpportunity to conprehensively plan recapitalization
of State buil dings

Starts wth inspections to develop a Facilities
Condition Index (FC)

Provide holistic view of all state building
assets
Baseline health of our asset s; prioritize

def erred mmi nt enance needs

Anal yze backlog of existing deferred maintenance
itens in relation to actual needs

Develop a franmework built on best practices:
processes, procedures; provide data/netrics to nmeasure
progress

| mpl ement a conmon Conputerized Mai ntenance Managenent
System

Assess risk and prioritize work

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 04/ 19/17 9:01 A M



Strive for a systematic funding program for rmajor
mai nt enance and system life cycle replacenent—ensure
consi stency, predictability

VE . Davis addressed slide 16, " Best in Cass State
Exanpl es":

Ubah —- Division of Facilities Construction and
Managenent

Provides centralized facilities related services
- mai nt enance, oper at i ons, desi gn and
construction to 200 plus buil dings.

Facilities Conditions Indices (FCls) renewed
every 5 years per facility.

A conmputerized mai ntenance managenent system used

to manage their portfolio, reactive and
preventative mai nt enance and r eal estate
managenent .

Def erred maintenance funding appropriated into
t he annual budget as percentage of the value of
all state facilities

Key Performance Indicators are neasured - FC s,
mai nt enance costs per sq. ft.

Texas has benchmarked success as wel |
M. Davis discussed slide 17, "The Long View':
Bui | d on Successes of Juneau Pil ot
Advance in waves to bring in all state facilities

Resul ts-based reporting to investors, stakehol ders,
public

Cont i nuous i nprovenent culture

Best stewardship of public funds rooted in consistency
and predictability

9:58: 23 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 04/ 19/17 9:01 A M



Senator O son | ooked at slide 8, and wondered whether the
funding was authorized or the anount of deferred
mai nt enance that remained on the list. M. Bryan replied
that it was appropriations provided by the legislature to
address deferred mai nt enance.

Senator O son surmsed that it was authorized funding.

Senator Mcciche |looked at slide 16. He noted that al
industries were in a conputerized nmaintenance managenment
system (MVB) by 2005. He wondered whether the state
equi pnent fleet was in a conputer MVB. M. Davis replied
that there were several conputer MVBs in use in the state.
He stated that sone were new, sonme with contracts that were
set to expire, and sonme with varying range user
satisfaction. He remarked that there was an attenpt to put
all buildings into the sane conputerized MVS.

10: 00: 44 AM

M. Bryan highlighted slide 18, "Future Considerations":

The Governor’s 10 Year Plan includes $70M $90M
conbi ned funding |level for DM and School Mintenance.

DM shoul d be a primary conponent of a GO Bond package

DM funding has strong local and in-state econom c
i npact

DM distribution considerations based on objective
rating system to address nost critical proj ects
st at ewi de

Const ant attention to Preventati ve Mai nt enance
required

Senator von I mhof |ooked at the second bullet. She queried
the current capacity, current bond payoff schedule, and how
a new bond plan would be integrated. She wondered whether
the governor's plan was in addition to the federal natch.
M. Bryan agreed to provide information.

Co- Chair MacKinnon announced that the state bond debt
capacity over the following five to ten years was $50
mllion to $100 mllion. She stressed that the payoff was
hi gh, and the current paynents were also high. She remarked

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 04/ 19/17 9:01 A M



that deferred nmintenance typically exceeded the life cycle
of a bonding process. She asserted that the governor's plan
did not neet the per year deferred nmaintenance cost. M.
Bryan stated that the first bullet addressed an annual
| evel of funding in a ten year plan.

10: 05: 27 AM

Senator von |Inmhof stressed the challenge of prioritization
with limted UG funds. M. Bryan agreed.

Co-Chair MacKinnon remarked that there was an issue of
| everagi ng federal funds.

Senator M cciche understood that there was an issue wth
renote facilities.

Vice-Chair Bishop requested a Ilist of the sold state
assets.

Senat or von | mhof stressed that there should be a
consi deration of the cash flow change by changi ng ownership
of a building.

10: 10: 56 AM

Senator Mcciche stressed that a conprehensive evaluation
woul d renove dat a.

Senat or Hughes requested on the focus of the $1 billion
def erred mai nt enance backl og.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon di scussed the conmttee process related
to deferred maintenance.

#
ADJ OURNVENT
10:16: 52 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:16 a. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 04/ 19/17 9:01 A M



